



Curriculum Vitae of Andrea L. Holtan

GENERAL BACKGROUND

Licensed Customs Broker

Andrea has worked in the Import/Export field for over 20 years. She is a Licensed Customs Broker with an MBA from Seattle University. Andrea is the former Director of Import/Export Compliance at Costco Wholesale Corporation directing all Customs Compliance programs and audits for North America.

Practice Areas

- Import / Export Compliance Reviews / Audits
- ISA Reviews / Audits
- Logistics and Supply Chain Management
- Customs Trade Partnership Against Terrorism (C-TPAT)
- Cargo Security & Risk Assessments
- Product Classifications: HTS – Import / Exports
- US Customs / BIS Regulations
- FDA Bio-Terrorism Act
- Special Trade Program (FTA) Qualifications
- Leadership and Team Building

Industry Focus

- General Retail / Wholesale
- Food / Wine / Seafood
- Transportation

EDUCATION

- MBA, Seattle University 1997
- BA, Finance, Seattle Pacific University 1988
- Licensed US Customs Broker - 2000

704 228TH AVENUE NE, #725 | SAMMAMISH, WASHINGTON 98074

P (425) 868-3330 | F (425) 868-3330

FORMERLY CORAM DEO CONSULTING GROUP | WWW.VERITASTEAM.COM



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Rafiki Trade Group – President - International Trade Compliance 2006 to present
- Blue Nile, LLC – Trade Compliance, 2015 to present
- Seattle University – Adjunct Professor: International Marketing 2012 to present
- Costco Wholesale Corporation - Director, Import / Export Compliance North America 1999-2006
- World Concern, Nairobi, Kenya - Cost-Benefit Analyst / Consultant, 1997-1998
- Daystar University, Nairobi, Kenya - Business Professor, 1997-1998
- Pac-Maru, Inc. - Finance Controller, 1989- 1997

COMMUNITY SERVICE AND OUTSIDE INTERESTS

- Active member of International Compliance Professionals Association (ICPA)
- Past Board Member (Treasurer), Interdev
- Alpha Kappa Psi
- Tae Kwon Do – Black Belt

